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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:12 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: REVISED: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204410C02 ----: Accident involve Our Client vehicle 

No SMH1256B & TP vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023.

  

From: YT(KB) <info@yewteegroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:11:48 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com <info@yewteegroup.com> 
Subject: RE: REVISED: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204410C02 ----: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP 
vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 

Hi, 
We accept 
  
Best regards, 

ALVIN 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  
HQ Office (North): 
39 Woodlands Close, 
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 
Singapore 737856 
DID: 6256 2081 
Fax: 6256 2533 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
  
Branch Office (East): 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  
Unit No #01-60/61 
Singapore 417800 
DID: 6702 3113   
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 
  

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) 
to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person 
From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:03 PM 
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To: YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: REVISED: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204410C02 ----: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP 
vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  
Hi , 
  
Please refer attached, COR l/s $1800 , 3 days. 
  
Subject to insurance approval. 
  
Regards 
Taufikh 
Lkk Auto 
  
  

From: YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:15 AM 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: REVISED: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204410C02 ----: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP vehicle 
No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  
Dear Taufikh, 
  
Attached after repair photos. 
  
Please kindly finalise lump sum repair $2070.00/- with 3 repair days. 
 
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 

AGNES 

 
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
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:45 PM 
To: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204410C02 ----: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP vehicle No 
SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
  
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with Yew Tee to conduct survey. 
  
Regards, 
  
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  

From: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; 'YTHQ' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  

  

HI  
  
We chose LK Marcus  
  
  
Best Regards 
Shaun Toh L M 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Business account WhatsApp: 6702 3323  
Website: www.yewteegroup.com 
Like Us On Facebook & Instagram 
  
Senior Manager of  
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD 
-YEW TEE (CAMBODIA) AUTOMOBILE CO. LTD 
-SE OPULENCE GROUP 
-ARUKORU BAR 
  
Branch Office: 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
Unit No #01-60 
Singapore 417800 
DID: 6702 3113 
Fax: 6702 3773 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
P please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended 
solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us 
immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise 
disclose its contents to any person 
  

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
May I know which surveyor that you will be appointing from our list. 
  
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
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involve Our Client vehicle No SMH1256B & TP vehicle No SKM1585Z On Acc date 18/06/2023. 
  

  

Dear All Claim Dept, 
 
Kindly assist to arrange survey at Synergy,25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-61, S(417800) on Wednesday (28.06.2023) time *1 
pm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
DIVIA 

 
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
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


